
From: 	 Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 'Kendall, Sarah M.' 
Sent: 	 4/14/2011 10:56:20 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious 

Sarah Kendall 
Transborder Security 
National Securi t_y Staff 

Privacy 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 6:52 PM 
To: 'Kendall, Sarah M.' 
Cc: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

Sarah, 

Debbie tells me you need information on the Fast and Furious subpoena. Can you give me a good number to reach 
you? I want to make sure I get you the specific information you need. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 6:50 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: 'Kendall, Sarah M.' 
Subject: Fast and Furious 

Matt: here is Sarah's email info 

Debbie 

Deborah A. Johnston 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Rm 4116 
Washington, DC 20530 

Privacy 
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